
Comments from others:  

-----Original Message----- 
From: Gary Fredricks - NOAA Federal [mailto:gary.fredricks@noaa.gov]  
Sent: Friday, April 24, 2015 8:04 AM 
To: Mackey, Tammy M NWP 
Cc: Lorz, Tom 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: FPOM: MFR 15TDA03 fish unit forced outage 

No additional comments other than to say it is interesting to see the words "both fish units" and 
"catastrophic failure" in the same Corps sentence after the long fight to get the emergency AWS system 
off the shelf and into the design/construction phase.  I hope they can figure out what the underlying 
problem is with these units.  I don't see the need to discus further other than an update at FPOM.   Gary 

 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Tom Lorz [mailto:lort@critfc.org]  
Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2015 1:21 PM 
To: Mackey, Tammy M NWP 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: FPOM: MFR 15TDA03 fish unit forced outage 

talked about at FFDRWG ok with, but do not start taking the other unit down until the first unit is done 
and functional.  Thanks tom 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Tom Lorz [mailto:lort@critfc.org]  
Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2015 1:21 PM 
To: Mackey, Tammy M NWP 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: FPOM: MFR 15TDA03 fish unit forced outage 

oh and if they need to do this over 2 nights would be fine with that. 

 

 


